SONRISE CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP STATED SESSION MEETING MINUTES

February 27, 2018 6:30 p.m.

The Stated Meeting of the Session of Sonrise Christian Fellowship was called to order Tuesday February 27, 2018 at 6:30 pm in the Fireside Room.

ROLL CALL: Jerome Marroquin

CLASS OF 2018	CLASS OF 2019	CLASS OF 2020
Ken Bitting (P)	Art Blodgett (P)	Miriam Kirk (P)
Dwain Leach (E)	Bob Mann (P)	Gayle Kott (P)
Kathy Sears (P)		Ann Myers (P)

Quorum Yes

Also Present: Greg Coppock, Administrative Pastor; Ryan Hunt, Director of Missions

Privileges of the floor: Greg Coppock, Ryan Hunt MSC

Approval of Minutes: February 9, 2018 and February 24, 2018 MSC

Approval of Agenda: MSC

Committee/Team Minutes Received: Preschool, Women's Ministries

CLERK'S REPORT:

New Members: David Alexander, Sabine Becker, Julie Lauzun, Mark McClure and Suzanne

Soderer

CONSENT DOCKET:

- 1. Approve the following names for the two worship committees: Worship Planning Committee and Worship Support Committee.
- 2. Approve a Seder Dinner fundraiser for Missions on April 14, 2018.

ELECTION OF CLERK OF SESSION

MSC to elect Bob Mann Clerk of Session.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

See minutes of Board of Trustees meeting of February 27, 2018.

COMMITTEES:

- 1. Ken Bitting reported from the Facilities Committee that the nursery move was ready for construction to begin.
- 2. Kathy Sears submitted a written report for Women's Ministries. She reported that the Heiser/Hilton Servants Heart Scholarship Fund has given out two applications and that presentation of the recipients will be Sunday, May 20, 2018.
- 3. Bob Mann reported from the Finance Committee that January 2018 financials have not been received but the first two months of giving were strong.
- 4. Gayle Kott reported from the Prayer Team that a 24-hour prayer vigil will be held from March 19 beginning at 9:00 am ending at 9:00 am March 20, 2018 for the Supreme Court Hearing involving the Fallbrook Pregnancy Resource Center being held on March 20, 2018. Signups for the vigil will be encouraged. She also reported that signups would begin for the Maundy Thursday prayer vigil, which will begin after the service. The Prayer Team will be preparing a prayer and fasting guide for the last two weeks of Lent.
- 5. Ryan Hunt gave an update on AIM. He also reported that the date to finalize participation in the Ethiopia mission trip was March 9, 2018. The Missions Committee will be planning fundraiser events in each quarter of 2018. A proposal for a homeless ministry is being worked on for future submission to Session.

PASTOR'S REPORT:

- 1. Pastor Jerome Marroquin reminded Session that the Elder Retreat would be March 10, 2018 beginning with breakfast at the Garden Center Café at 7:00 am and concluding at 2:00 pm.
- 2. He stated that the new members would be received at the March 11, 2018 service.

FOR THE GOOD OF THE CHURCH

1. Pastor Greg Coppock announced that all life groups would be visited by a staff member to talk about AIM.

ADJOURNMENT

MSC to adjourn with prayer at 7:35 pm.

Respectfully submitted, Bob Mann Clerk of Session

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, March 27, 2018 at 6:30 pm.